
CROCKETT RECREATION COMMISSION

Regular Business Meeting 
AGENDA FOR MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2023 

TIME:  6:00 PM 
PLACE: Crockett Community Center, 850 Pomona Avenue, Crockett 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Crockett Recreation Commission is an agent of the Crockett Community Services District. 

1. CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
(The Commission is prohibited from discussing items not on this agenda.  Matters brought up that are 
not on the agenda may be referred to staff for action or calendared on a future agenda.) 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR:  Consideration of a motion to approve the following item:

a. Approve Minutes for November 6, 2023.

5. RECREATION:

6. BUDGET AND FINANCE:

a. Receive Recreation transmittals and credit card statements.

b. Budget process update for 23/24.

7. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Election of Officers.

b. Consider application for Recreation Commission vacancy: Valerie Quade.

c. Consider Meeting and Holiday Schedule for 2024.

8. REPORT OF DEPARTMENT MANAGER:
(This item is typically for the exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this time.) 

9. REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:
(This item is typically for the exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this time.) 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

11. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:

12. ADJOURNMENT to January 4, 2023.



CROCKETT RECREATION COMMISSION

You will find the Minutes of this meeting posted on our website at  
https://www.town.crockett.ca.us/meetings 
Visit our website for more information on meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services 
District and the towns of Crockett and Port Costa on the picturesque Carquinez Strait of the San 
Francisco Bay. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting, 
or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format, please contact the General Manager 
at (510) 787-2992.  Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist District 
staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an 
open session agenda item, and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available for public 
inspection at the Crockett Community Services District Office in Crockett.  If, however, the document or writing is not distributed 
until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of 
the meeting, as listed on this agenda.  The office address is 850 Pomona Street, Crockett, California 94525. 



Members: Jeff Airoldi (VC), Louise Choquette, Tom Cusack (C), John Valentini 

REC Minutes for November 6, 2023.  Page 1 of 2 

CROCKETT RECREATION COMMISSION 
 of the Crockett Community Services District 

P.O. Box 578 – Crockett, CA 94525 
Telephone (510) 787-2992 

Fax (510) 787-2459 
e-mail:  districtsecretary@town.crockett.ca.us

website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, NOVEMBER 6, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 6:04 PM by Chair Cusack.  Present were
Commissioners Airoldi, Choquette and Valentini.
Staff present included Administrative Services Manager (ASM) Goodman, and District Secretary (DS)
Rivas.

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER: None.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: Minutes for October 2, 2023, were approved. (LC 1st, JV 2nd, 4/0-unanimous)

5. RECREATION:  None.

6a  BUDGET AND FINANCE: ASM Goodman presented transmittals. A credit card statement was not 
provided because the payment had not cleared in time for the meeting. Ms. Goodman announced that 
she is working on a budget schedule for the next fiscal year.  The Board must approve the schedule 
and expects to meet with Recreation in January and suggested that the commissioners begin thinking 
about their budgetary needs. Chair Cusack pointed out the $7400 EDMUD payment seemed very high. 
Ms. Goodman explained that the bill was high because the payment was for several bills. EDMUD 
changed their payment location to Los Angeles and payments were being sent to the wrong place. A 
new check was issued and mailed to the correct address and the previous checks were voided.  

Commissioner Wilson asked why former employee Vaughn Gunkleman was being reimbursed. Ms. 
Goodman explained that our Quickbooks subscription was being charged to his credit card. The card 
has been deleted from the account. She also explained that we have multiple PG&E bills and each is 
noted with the associated location; i.e. pool, community center, etc. 

The check-writing process: checks are presented to the Board President for review. Mr. Barassi 
compares each payment with the invoice before signing the check.  

7a  UPDATE ON PROPOSITION 68:  Updated in the Department Manager section. 

7b  CONSIDER APPLICATION FOR RECREATION COMMISSION VACANCY: DS Rivas explained that 
a vacancy was created when Ms. Diana Martinez was appointed to the District Board. Ms. Valerie 
Quade was not present. The vacancy posting period is less than 30 days. Therefore, the item was 
carried to the next meeting. Chair Cusack and Mr. Airoldi expressed that they felt she was well 
qualified to serve.  

6.a



 

Members: Jeff Airoldi (VC), Louise Choquette, Tom Cusack (C), John Valentini 

REC Minutes for November 6, 2023.   Page 2 of 2 

8.  REPORT OF DEPARTMENT MANAGER:  Recreation Manager Wilson reported that the bids for the 
Proposition 68 project were over by approximately three times higher than the architect’s estimate of 
$436,000. Bids were $1.33 million, $1.13 million, and $570,000 – the last bid added $200,000. The first 
two rescinded their bids. The Board approved a resolution to reject all of the bids. The project is 
expected to go out for bid again in January. 

Mr. Wilson announced that the Board appointed the District Secretary as the Interim General Manager 
and Guant Murdock as the District Engineer. 

Chair Cusack as Ms. Rivas if she got any sleep. DS Rivas shared that a glass of wine is sometimes 
necessary. She then shared a recent dream. Ms. Rivas was waiting at an elevator at work. She 
realized she had forgotten something and pondered on whether the item was important and relevant to 
her day. She had some flexibility with her time, so she opted to return home for the item. When she 
arrived home, she realized she had left much more than she thought. She expressed that the dream 
was likely how she was processing the new responsibilities. 

 
9.  REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS: None. 
 
10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Add Valerie Quade for consideration for the Recreation Commission 

vacancy. 
 
11.  COMMISSIONER COMMENTS: Commissioner Choquette expressed her deep appreciation for the 

tremendous amount of work performed by staff, specifically Recreation Director Ron Wilson. 
 
12.  ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 6:24 PM until December 4, 2023. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Sonia Rivas, MBA 
District Secretary 











WORKING DOCUMENT * Observed
** One Week Early

Commission Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

PLC/Recreation (7 pm / 6 pm) 8 5 4 1 6 3 1 No Mtg 9 7 4 2

Personnel (4 PM) 9 13 12 9 14 11 9 13 10 8 12 10

Port Costa Sanitation (7 PM) 10 14 13 10 8 12 10 14 11 9 6** 4**

Memorial Hall (4:30 PM) As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

As 
needed

Lighting & Landscaping (7 PM) 16 20 19 16 21 18 16 20 17 15 19 17

Crockett Sanitary (4 PM) 17 21 20 17 15 19 17 21 18 16 13** 11**

District Board (7 PM) 24 28 27 24 22 26 24 28 25 23 20** 18**

New Year's (Mon) 1

Martin Luther King (Mon) TBD 15

Presidents' Day (Mon) 19

Memorial Day (Mon) 27

Juneteenth (Wed) TBD 19

Independence Day (Thu) 4

Labor Day (Mon) 2

Veterans Day (Mon) 11

Thanksgiving Day (Thu & Fri) 28, 29

Christmas Day (Mon) 25

MEETING SCHEDULES/HOLIDAYS FOR 2024

Holidays - Offices are closed.

L:\202107241608\share\L Drive Backup 3 24 2021\Administration\District Secretary\Assistant Sec'y\meeting schedules_holidays 2024.xlsx 7.c


	REC Agenda 120423
	4a REC Minutes 110623
	3241 Warrant Transmittal 11.2
	3241 Warrant Transmittal 11.8
	Warrant Transmittal 11.9



